Payne, Nancy \Q1SES

From: Hart, Ronald

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 5:39 PM

To: Payne, Nancy

Subject: RE: Voice Mail from 2624976502 (56 seconds)

Nancy, thanks for the e-mail. I would like to meet with the appropiate committee to discuss our city stop and go lights
procudures. It is a waste of time and money with the price of gas to have our stop lights operating the way they do
during non busy hours. I feel we should program the lights so that the yellow flashing lights flash on the main
intersection between the hours of 11:00PM to 5:00 am. and the red lights flash at the secondary intersection. This will
elimate vehicles sitting at stop signs waiting for traffic when there is no traffic, wasteing valuable time and money..

Thanks,

Alderman Ron Hart

From: Payne, Nancy

Sent: Wednesday, April 11, 2012 11:21 AM

To: Hart, Ronald

Subject: FW: Voice Mail from 2624976502 (56 seconds)

Ron,

I need you to send me something in writing regarding your request. Just reply to this e-mail and | will see that the item
is put into Legistar and goes to the Traffic Commission.

Thank you!
Nancy Payne

Engineering
City of Racine




